

## Profile

Technical consultant who can support projects for various stages – from solution analysis and design, through development, to team management and customer interfacing. Effectively communicates within group environment at all levels and is able to work independently without supervision.

Strong knowledge in object-oriented languages like C#, Java and C++. Likes the idea of open source and is actively involved in several open projects. Developed and contributed to the community with several own projects (proto, freemeter, eligo, vado) and gives speeches on universities in Poland. Strongly focused on examining User Experience design and bottlenecks in humane interfaces.

Strongly focused on Microsoft technologies – has been developing in .NET Framework (from 2.0 to 4.0 including compact framework) since 2006 in mobile, desktop and web areas. Certified Windows Phone, Silverlight developer and ScrumMaster.

## Work Experience

### › Teleca

11/2008 – present

**Position:** Senior Software Engineer

- Training developers in Silverlight and XNA for Windows Phone
- Designing architectures & verifying .NET based contracts
- Team leader and developer on .NET based projects

**Projects:** XNA Training for Nokia partners, Code quality assessment for Nokia's WP7 Demos, Jamendo client for Windows Phone (Jamendo7), Automotive resources management solution (GPSoverIP), Internal web based system (Teleca), QT Internet radio client (Slacker)

**Technologies:** c#, Windows Phone 7, Silverlight, xna, asp.net, .net compact framework 3.5, .net 2.0 – 4.0, mvc 2-3, linq2sql, c++

### › Edge Solutions

08/2007 – 11/2008

**Position:** Position: System Analyst

- Designing functionalities for internal project
- Designing architecture of the application for PB Polsoft
- Developing new functionality
- Teaching colleagues C language

**Projects:** HR Toolkit (Edge Solutions), Mini Sidoma (PB Polsoft), ESTE (GTech), R&D (Samsung)

**Technologies:** c#, .net compact framework 2.0, c, c++, boost

### › Accenture

08/2006 – 08/2007

**Position:** Programmer

- Extending the oracle retail – database programming
- Writing scripts & batches for monitoring the whole system
- Whole system monitoring application
- Standalone development project for managing & monitoring communication with petrol stations (PKN Orlen)

**Projects:** Dystrybutor Cen (PKN Orlen), RIB Mastah (Accenture), 36.6 Manager (Accenture)

**Technologies:** c#, .net framework 2.0, plsql, java (j2ee), perl, bash, php, uml, oracle, mssql

## › Steelworks

01/2006 – 08/2006

- Position:** Team Manager/Analyst/Programmer
- Managing client relationships
  - Designing custom applications
  - Managing team of programmers
  - Leading & developing projects
- Projects:** Projektant (Play), KobartDatabase (Kobart), ImportData (studencka.pl), IAI Upload
- Technologies:** c, c++, mfc, winapi, openGL, c# .net framework 2.0, java, awt, uml, mssql, mysql

## › Play sp z o. o.

07/2005 – 08/2005

- Position:** Developer & Designer
- Development of tools for graphic designers
  - Testing software products
- Projects:** Free Form Builder
- Technologies:** c++, mfc

## › Open Source & Personal Projects

2004 – present

- Position:** Developer & Designer
- Projects:** Proto, 9gag.com, FreeMeter, Eligo, Vado, Duco, maxprogram.pl (died), deevus.net (died)
- Technologies:** c#, .net 2.0 – 4.0, asp.net mvc, Silverlight, xna, c++, mfc

## Technical Skills

<b>Databases</b>	MSSQL, Oracle, MySQL	<b>Methodologies</b>	SCRUM, Waterfall, FDD
<b>OS</b>	All Windows based, Unix like	<b>Other skills</b>	UI & UX design
<b>Programming Languages</b>	c#, java, c, c++, perl, bash, plsql, tsq, boo		

## Education

**Bachelor** Uniwersytet Warszawski (Warsaw University) Computer Science

## Certifications / Trainings

<b>Trainings Conducted</b>	› <b>Universities</b>	<b>Certifications</b>	Windows Phone 7.1
	Managed Extensibility Framework The Speed of Performance (WP7)		Silverlight 4
	› <b>Teleca</b>		ScrumMaster
	C# Training for Java/C++ Programmers Basic Silverlight Training		
	› <b>Nokia &amp; Nokia's Partners</b>		
	Basic XNA Training		